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Interoffice Memorandum

TO: Mayor and City Council

FROM: Lark W. Jones, Mayor

DATE: September 23, 2016

SUBJECT: Special Called Meeting of Monday, September 26, 2016

Pursuant to Section 2-37, entitled "Calling Special Meetings,” of the Code of Laws of North
Augusta, South Carolina, a special called meeting of City Council is called for Monday, September 26,

2016 at 6:00 P, M. at the Municipal Center located at 100 Georgia Avenue, North Augusta, South
Carolina.

The purpose of the special meeting shall be for Council to consider the following:

ITEM 1. PARKS, RECREATION, & TOURISM: Authorization of a Grant Application to the Municipal

Association of South Carolina for Funding Assistance to Support a Master Plan for the
Department of Parks, Recreation, & Tourism - Resolution

A resolution has been prepared for Council’s consideration relating to the Department of
Parks, Recreation, & Tourism, authorizing a grant application to the Municipal Association of
South Carolina for funding assistance to support a master plan for the Department of Parks,

Recreation, & Tourism.

Lark W. .lones,\ré/layor




